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Dear Hr, Rankin?
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: Referenco is made to your lettor of Scptember 21,
1964, regarding the investigation thyt wans conducted '
concerning the possibility that Loo Harvoey Ogwald had

some affiliation with various subvorsive underground | ¢n
activities. You indicated that the Conmission is congeridd
that its records contain an i{indication of the scopo of. thg
4nvestigation which this Bureau conducted into themhz,
particular matters and a clear statement of the results (o -
of that inveatigation, : we w
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In conncction with the firat matter mentio‘ﬁé(f;in:c
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your letter, plorse be advisod that we made a completc Eevish 1
of our files, both at Hecadquarters and in each of our officts, § :
d we also made a nation-wide canvass of all of our sccurity o
d <+ {jformants to detormine 1f there was any cvidence that 2 ;
@ & Rdo Harvey Osvwald was at any time a mcmber of or othervisge - Q +
8 M9 filiated with the Comnunist Party, USA, the Socialist o :
& ) Pyrkers Party, or any other extrome leftist organization, § :
8 o F¢sults of such file reviewa and canvass of all of our z

& socurity informants have been fully roported to the Conmission 2

has all other investigation we have conducted in thias
particular matter, .

You will note in our letter of April 30, 1964,
f) . we assured you that the Comnmission has bobn furnished all
Y | information developod by this Burcau concerning the
’ associntions of Lec Harvey Oswald with any communist or-

Telem subvbrsive'brganization and that all informants of this /o g
Pelmm ——— pureau had been’ contacted for any :information they could p )
Cetomr - furnish concerning any connection Osvhld may have had with ;o’
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| .FQT._E..:. ' 3 Edcar Hoover

" Honorable 3. Leo Rankin

the Communist Party.. This same statement is true as of
the current date. All information this Burcau has developed
in this particular matter has boen furnishod to the Commission.

In regard to the second matter in your letter, =~ .
our statemont in our letter of May 26, 1964, indicating this
Bureau had "thoroughly cxplored” the question “of possible.
contacts between Lee Harvey Oswald and any repregentative -
of or known sympathizor with the Castro Govermsent of
Cuba" and that "no inforuation has boen developed indicating
Oswald was controlled, directed or employed by any individual
go idontificd” is also truo as of tho current date. The
pcope of our inquirics upon which such statement is based
includes a check of our files, both at Headquarters and in !
oach of our offices and a canvass of all of our sccurity
informants on a nation-wide basis. ' .

In connection with your reoquest that you be
furnished similar information in regard to the possibility
that Leo Harvey Oawald at any time had contacts with persons
or organizations active in underground activities directed
against the Government of Promier Fidel Castro, please be
advised that complete results of all of our investigation in
this particular matter has also boen furnished to the Commission.
The scope of such investigation conducted in this particular
matter includes a check of our files, both at lcadquarters
‘and in our offices and a canvass of all of our security
informante on a nation-wide basis,

Sincerely yours,

1

Commission is winding up its {nvestigation and wants
assurances that all information developed by this Bureau concerning
possibility Lee Barvey Oswald had some affiliation with various
subversive underground activities has been furnished to Commission,
Connission also desires to know the scope of our investigation
in ascertaining such data concerning Oswald, ¥e have conducted
extensive investigation regarding this particular point and have
furnished results to the Commission., We have informed the Commission
of Oswald's coantacts with individuals associated with the
Communist Party, the Socialist Labor Party, the Fair Play for .
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. - onorable J, Lee Rankin . ' ‘ o .

NOTE CONTINUED: - S ' B

Cuba Committce, the "Worker" and the "Militant" and the Emergency
Civil Liberties Union, ¥e have interviewed numerous officinls
connccted with each of these organizations and results of such
{nterviews have been furnished to the Commission, Cormission has
also been glven copies of all available correspondence exchanged
. botween Oswald and these organizations. Wo have left no stone
‘unturned in this particular phase of our investigation and have
furnished the Commission all of our investigatian in order that
{1t can arrive at its conclucions in this matter. o




Presioenr's Commission
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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover ' ' ,
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation , ! —
Department of Justice
Wnshington, D. €. 20535
. ; . .?
Dcar Mr. Hoover: """:/
. . S
During the course of the work pursucd by the President's v
Commission your Bureau has provided invaluable asgsistance investigating,
among other things, the possibility that Icg_ﬂz}_g'y_é_):_q§vq}d_had some )
affiliation with various subversive underground activities. In con-
cluding its work, the Commission is now concerned, however, that its . 3
records contain an indication of the scope of the investigation which - 3 Ca
your Burecau has conducted into these particular matters and & clear’ 3 [} :
. Istatement of the results of that investigation. ; ~ # m
Y . 0 e !
- , 'R UL
: ' In particplar, we would appreciate receiving from you a letterg p >< :
{ indicating whether or not as a result of an examinetion of your complete NS
‘Enation—wide files apd all investigntion which you have conducted you hav% '.‘ ' °
Fed N H

-~ jobtained any evidence that Lce Harvey Oswald was at any time a mcmber off
¢ !or otherwise affiliated with the Communist Party, U.S.A., the Socialist 8
yWorkers Party, or any other extreme leftist organization. To the ext.cnt;‘—!
’to which you are able to do 60, ve would appreciate your including in. |,
' the letter a statement indircating the range of informants which you have
i contacted in this regard, and the scope of other investigation vhich yon
fhave conducted. :

p95+-23d3
«

"o0dd

In your letter of May 26, 1964, you informed the Commission
that your Burcau had “thoroughly explored” the gquestion "of possible
contacts betwcen lee Harvey Oswald and nny representative of or known
sympathizer with the Castro Government of Cuba® and that "no information
av has been developed indicating Oswald was controlled, dirccted or
*" lemployed by any individual so identified.”™ Vould you please inform the
Commission whether or not this statcoent remains true as of this date amd,
Jto the extent feasible and in the same monner 8s above, the scope of the
I tnvestigation which has Been conducted upon which this statement is bas@i
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H He would further appreciate similar information in regard to
'the possibility that Lee Harvey Oswald at any time had contacts with -
persons or organizations active in underground activities directed
|against the Govcrnment of Premier Fidel Castro. -

P

In making these requests, we are of course fully awvare of t.hc

extensive investigation which has been conducted by your Burcau into
all aspects of the assassination and we do not wish you to prepare a -
summary covering the many hundreds of investigative reports which you
have thus far provided the Commission. However, what we do wish to
‘obtain is a statement that the nation-wide files of your Burcau have
‘bcen thoroughly examined with regard to the threce matters mentioned
{above, if this is the case, and an indication of the extent to which-
{ informants and other such persons likely to be In possession of any
!pertincnt {nformation have becn contacted by your Bureau in the course of .

.dcveloping possible leads to the above persons and organizations vith vhom

i0swald might have had some connection.

This letter will confirm conversation between Mr. Pollak of
{the Commission staff and Mr. Halley. Since the Commission is about to

submit its final report, we would appreciate receiving a response to t.hi:
request as soon as possible.

The Commission once again wishes to thank your Bureau for its
continuing cooperation.

Sincerely,

.‘\ o N .
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t J. Lce Rankin
General Counsel
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